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TO: THOMAS J. SULLIVAN, DETECTIVE LIEUTENANT
MIDDLESEX DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
MASSACHUSETTS STATE POLICE

FROM: SCOTT D. MCCORMACK, TROOPER
MIDDLESEX DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
MASSACHUSETTS STATE POLICE

SUBJECT: MALDEN POLICE SHOOTING-CELL PHONE VIDEO

1. On Friday, March 23rd, 2012,1 was involved in an investigation concerning an armed 
bank robbery in the Town of Saugus, and subsequent police shooting in the City of Malden. At 
approximately 1830hrs, I arrived on scene, at the address of 500 Broadway Street in Malden. The 
building is a large five story housing complex facing Route 99. As I arrived on scene, a man 
approached me and identified himself as . Mr.  explained he is a resident of 
the complex ( ) and had information concerning the shooting.  explained his 
brother in law, identified as , was home in apartment , when he heard 
commotion down in the parking lot.  states  grabbed his cell phone and began to 
audio and video record the events that followed, capturing the police shooting on tape.

2. I then asked if he had viewed the video himself and he said he had. I asked  for his 
cellular telephone number and told him I would call him shortly to meet with . He 
agreed and left me with his number, . A short time later I called  and told 
him 1 would like to speak to  concerning the cell phone video. He sated  was 
home and was expecting my visit.

Respectfully Submitted,

Scott D. McCormack #2895

Trooper, Massachusetts State Police
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